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JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

369 MONTEZUMA. NO. 213
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(808) 982-2043 (Phone)
(808) 660-6612 (Cell)
(50%) 982-2151 (Fax)

lamesbrucdigolicom

July 15, 2010

Mark E, Fesmire, P.E.
Oil Congervation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Dear Mr. Fesmire:
Please dismiss the following case:
Case 14513 (RSC Resources, L.P.)
Please continue the following cases to the August 3, 2010 hearing:
e 14512 (RSC Resources, L.P.)
14 (RSC Reso
Case 14515 (RSC Resources, L.P.)
Please continue the following case to the August 22, 2010 hearing:
Case 14489 (reopened) (Cimarex Energy Co.). The Division reopened the case on its
own motion. However, applicant did not receive the order in time to give the required
notice.
Thark you.
Very truly yours,

- Bue

James Bruce

Attorney for applicants
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